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Yvonne Wuna (LKK Auto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Ce: Y¥vonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Finalize SHC43778

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

————— Original Message-----

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 2:11 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Cc: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Finalize SHC4377B

Dear Poh Suan,
Confirm the finalize amount $2,050. Day of repair 3 working days under L/S repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| 5{408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 5:54 PM

To: 0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Ce: SUR; CS ATeam

Subject: SHC43778B

Hi 5un Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 43778 having Case No: TAX/11/19/2024.

1



There is no change to the approved amount of $2,050 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.
Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-—--Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 5:51 PM
To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MIRTI014E206 | SMAT Aulcmadive Sorvices Ple Lid - Wooedlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: DB 172019 16;54
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thaival Neyag

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAFORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Piaasa repont correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
&, This Form must be completed by the Policyhaldar andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Informalion provided must be as ruthful and accurale as

repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

3. Any faise reporting may be referred to tha Police for Investigation.

fi. This repor will be forwarded by the inzurers of the GIA Records Mana

archiving and Ihat copies of this rapart will, for a fes, ba made ava fable upon application by inlerasted parties,

7. By the lodgemant of this repart ta the inaurers,

aforesan,

Dale Of Report

Data COf Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Counlry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Marme Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for rapair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Calegony

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Paolicy
FPaolicy Mumber

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Name of Driver
MRIC Na

Date OF Birth
Cooupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Caontact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
08/11/2019 16:54
08/11/2019 15:45
BUKIT TIMAH PLAZA TAXI STAND
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHC4377B

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
198905369K
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES :
D-19093197MFSH

TAN KAH POH

S166213EB

211101964

OUTDOOR

28/01/1985

34 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

possitde, Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allyw insurance companies to

nement Centre established by the General insurance Association al Singapore (GIA) for

you heraby congent i the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repart being made available

Page 1af9



Address

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeaather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involvad in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering aceident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given?
If ¥Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

25

NO

OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

MO

NO

NO

YES
NG

NO

NO

| WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT ALONG THE DRIVE WAY OF BUKIT TIMAH ROAD NEAR THE TAXI STAND. SUDDEMNLY THE
VEHICLE 5LG&6335 WHICH WAS QUEUING TO THE TAXI STAND CUT OUT ABRUPTLY INTO MY TRAVEL PATH AND

COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT FRONT PORTION OF MY TAXI. NO PAX

Attachment(s)
Are accident phatos available for altachment?
Was there any video capturad by Car Camera?

Remarks Reasons:
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Drivar
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
YES

FILE TOO BIG
NO

SLGA633S

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2ol 3



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKRETCH PLAN
BUEIY Trn i

pLAA

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

o A-he ezite
& ~Ji8 f¢22p

DECLARATION
IfWe declare

articulars are true in every respect,

L

o

Pelicyhoblder's Signature
Date & Time:

Driver's Signature
{If driver is nat the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3ol 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPOATANT NOTICE

1. Plee report correctly the details of the accident tg speed up the claims process,

4. ThaForm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autherised Driver.

3. I nlarmation provided must be 25 truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withhelding af material
faty may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

4. Theasue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
Carganies.

5. Auanyfalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. T hereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Astclation of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for o fee be made avgilable upon application by
inferested parties,

7. Bythe lodgment of thiz report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copias of
thereport being made available aforasald.

8. Cament under the Personal Data Protecticn Act {PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(&) My insurer, my workshep and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GIA") may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclase and/or pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal informatian
provided by me or passessed by my insurer [callectivaly the “Persanal Infarmation”} and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident |2l insurerls) wha have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ tawryers/law lirms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of -

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

(I} investigating the aceident and/or my claims;
{iil} earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar respanding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statoments, Invalces, reports or natices ta ma,
which could invalve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to hring about delivery of the same s well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

[v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims, [callectively the
“Purposes”)

(B} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this aceident and the Ingurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
te collect, use, disclose andfor process imy Persanal Infarmation for one or maore of the above Purposes; and

[c) my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andfar GIA to thelr third parly service providers or
agentifincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may he sited cutside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes,

[d}  ry Personal iInfarmation will also be collected and used ta tompile claims history for the purpose of lraud detaction,
vestigation and management in present and all Tuture claims.

{e}  the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(it 1oallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enfarcement and government agencies s reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

{ii} for camplying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court crders,

,,ﬂgr oL'ﬁtl‘:j

Folicyholder's Signaturn Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date B Time: {8 driver is not the palicyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Na.:

Page 4 of &



1141212019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwmer 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No,:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No,;

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Pericd(Years):

PQOP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE explry or when the

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

vehicle reaches jts statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein [s correct as at 12 Nov 2019

OK

Company
349K

SHC43778

Mo

12 Mov 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2014

2IR1342743
JTDEMN3SUX05738381
100.0 kW (134 bhg)
$33,120.00

19 Mar 2014

19 Mar 2014

0

£8,3468.00

Yeag
18 Mar 2022
$5.857.00

18 Mar 2022

A-Car up to 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)

8

$58,745.00
$17,252.00
$23,109.00

https:HwI.rla.gm-.sgF[la.’wlfauiur#enqq.ur&ﬂahaleEyF‘uincEal‘r:re Dereglnput ?FUNCTION_ID=F0304000TT

1M



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

TR Auemetrs Barvioes Fis L5
EXWeaslands Indesiral "L EA, Ehgagare TET708
Wmbar |

Arcdun] Faperieg lorbar  ASHEIETS

Dute Ganasabed | 31014
Unar @ © PahSusn

ﬁagaalr;l;;:n Numhar SHC42778

Case Reference Number TAXA1115/2024
Registration Date 1922014
Comgany Type SMRT Taxis Fle Lid
IMake LFD_YGTA

iuﬂdﬂ PRIJS

Name of Driver |TAN KAH FOH
TP of Accident Side Swipa

Accident Date ang Time

BM1/2019 345 PM

Accident Reporied Cale and
Time

BM1/2019 4:58 PM

|!s Surveyor Required? Yes
Survey by

Wihicle is Towed Back? Mo
Towed Back Dale end Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? <I'\!:r

Job Card Mumber 24104251
Special Instruclicon to ARC.if any | TP

Prepared Date and Time

BM12019 5:56 AM

Chassis Number

Mileage

Waork Shop

Repair Complation Date ond
Time

‘Spction B

o

Quotation from ARG Ad]usted by Surveyor, If applic
Tatal Labaur Cost $33E.00 $200.00
Tatal Spray Cost £838.00 5450.00
Total Spare Part Cost 36,174.91 $1,353.04
Total Ciher Gost 15360.00 [5463.04)
TOTAL COST 57.806.81 $2,050.00 (LS}
Lump Sum Total $0.00 |$0.00
Number of Repair Days 4.0 3.0
Prepared | Adjusted By Ang Bang Kien Sun Pin (LKK) /NTUC
ARC [ Surveyor Sign Off Date (1581172019 12:3T PM 15M11/201% 10:00 AM
Signature Ny 2]
Remarks Total number of repair days = 2 days. Lump Sum repairs, Take afler spray
SUP = +0 day. phata,
send to sunpin@ihkaulo com

Fage 1613




& smnt

Case Details

Case Reference Number ; : : Insurance Company Mame ; WTUC Income Insurance Co-operative
TAKA 183024 Company Type : SMAT Taxis Ple Lid L1
Type of Aepair : Acciden! Repair Estimation |D : EST-2251-10 Accident Date and Time ; 05/11/2019 07:45 AR

Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager

Vehicle Regisiralion Number : SHC43778 Vehicle Age(in Months) ; 88

Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Phatographs Total Documents. 1

Estimation Details

Spare Purt's Cost Detall
SMRAT Recommandatian Surveyor Appraval
BOM  Cosling  Porfion  Material  Part Name Oty List List D48z} Final Repairl  Surveyor  Surveyor RepairAeplace  Remarks
Type Typs Number Prica Priceds) Prica(5) Replace Quantity Final
1 Per Price(5)
Unib(s)
One  Main BUMPER FRT 1 48200 48200 2500 36150  Replace 1 261,50 Replace  + .~ [0
Tima
Key
In
One  Mpin BUMPER 0 161 16.10 2500 1208 Replace 10 12.08 Replace v _~ .-"'-.'II:'.:‘_'
Time CuPs
Koy
In
Ona  Main BUMPER 1 TE.40 TE.AD 2500 S57T.30 Replace o o Check ,( e
Time SUPPORT cih ™
Koy FiAH
In
One  Main BUMPER i 7640 7640 2500 5730 Replace o Chock = R/ e
Time SUPPORT .
Kay FILH
4]
Gne  Main FOGLAMP 7 28010 28000 100 25209  Feplace a Motgive * 3 § LA
Tima LH \‘
Key
In
One  Main BUMPERLIF 1 139850 13960 2500 10470  RAeplace B & i \_:' ‘;}'gf
Time FRT e
Kay
In
Ona  Main UNDER 1 448,30 44830 25.00 33623 Replace o o Mot Give  » ',{ L
Tirme COVER .
Koy CENTER
I
One  Main UNDER 14610 4610 2500 3456 Peplace o NetGive + X S UG
Time COVER b -
Key SIDE/LH
In
One  Main UNDER 1 46.10 46.10 2500 3458 Raplace o Mot Givg = AT,
Time COVER \’\ XA
Kay SIDE/RH
In
O Main HEADLAMP 1 94520 84820 1000 85068 Replace a o Not Gl { e
Time LH
Key
In
Total Spare Part Cost  5.207.83 Surveyor Total  955.05
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20,00 Lump Sum Bis (%) a8

Final Gpare Part Cosl  4,166.28 Einal Sur Total  764.04



BOM
Type

one
Tima
Kay

Time

Tima

In

Time
Kay

One
Tima

Hay

SMAT Racommendation

Costing  Portion  Material Part Namg

Type

Main

Main

Main

Main

Malr

Kain

Main

Kain

Labour's Coal Detail

S.Mo. Costing Type

Tabad:

Spray_Cost Detail

5.Mo,

Talal:

Coating Type

Main

Number

MIRRCAR
ASSY.LH

COVER,
QUTER
MIRROA, LH

FEMDER
FRTILH

NAME PLATE
{HYBRID)

FENDER
PROTECTOR
FRATILH
UPPER

PROTECTOR,
FRONT
FENDER
SIDE PANEL
LH

FENDER
LINER
FATILH

FENDER
LINER PAD,
FR WHEEL.
LH

WHEEL DISC.
FRONT

TYRE

Jolr Seope

TO AEPAIA FRONT LH PORTION

Job Seope

TO AEPSAAY FRONT BUMPER

Gy List List Dig(®) Final Repair/
Price Prica($) Price(5) Replace
Per
Unit|s)
1 1,224,900 122490 2500 S18.68 Replace
1 107.40 107,40 2500 8055 Raplace
1 723.40 T23.40 2500 54255 Aeplace
1 51.90 51.90 25,00 3692 Raplace
1 4510 4610 25.00 34,58 Replace
1 11450 11450 2500 8588 Replace
1 171.70 171.70 25.0:8 128.77 Replace
1 48.30 459,30 2500 3697 Replace
1 1484200 148420 25.00 1,113.15 Replace
1 126.74 126.74 D0 126.74 Replace
Tatal Spare Part Cost  5,207.83
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20,00
Final Spare Part Cost  4,166,26
SMAT Surveyar
Recommendation(s) A e
38 00 200 P
318,00 200.00
SMRT Burvayar
Recommendatien(s)  Adjusimentis}
are.on 200 r"f
935.00 450,00

Survayor
Quantity

Surveyor Approval

Surveyor
Final
Prica(5)

54255

352

Surveyor Tatal

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Ramarks

Remarks

Final Sur Total

RepaitFeplace  Romarks

Mal Give

Not Give

Replaca

Replace

Checik

Chack

Mat Glve

Not Give

Aapair

Mot Give

¥55.05

20

TEA.D4

F oo
v I\ b I_’,-\_‘
X T
® ll-"._

. \{ 'r:r_r-u. r



SMo. Costing Type

2 Main

Total:

Other Cost Detail

5.Mo.  Costing Type

1 Main

2 Bain

] PMain

a Main
Total:
Summary

Tedal Spare Part Dazail

Tatal Labour Cast

Tolal Spray Painling

Other

Cverall Tolad

Lump Sam Rapair Option

Lumg Bum Tatal

Surveyer Approvad Amaunt

Mo of Reoair Days*®

Ramars

Surveyar Name

Signature

Job Seope SMAT Surveyar Remarks
Recommendation($)  Adjustment($}
T
0 RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH —— s /
TO AESPRAY Fib 180.00 0 /
535,00 450,00
Jobr Scopa SMRAT Surveyor Remarks
Recommendation(S)  Adjustment(s)
TO AEPLACE SUNDRY PARTS i /.
030.00 20
T CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM a0.00 o
FUNGTION
TO DO WHEEL ALIGMNMENT { TYRE 12000 &0 /
BALANCING )
TO WASH AND Vacuus £0.00 o
AG0.00 B0.00
{’.‘: ':" -'f:.- 0= ?L:f
Estimator Assosment|s) Survayor Assesment($)
4,188,268 Te4.04
AR 200.00
936.00 450,00
360.00 0,00
5.800.28 1.494.04
-
&,B0O.00 1,500.00
1.500.00
A 3

Lumg Sum repars, Taxe afiar BRraY phota.
sand 1o sunpin @ lkkauto. cam

Sur P {LKK)

AL

Save Clear



Survay Date

Estimator Assesmant(s)

RAGATTe ]

LKK Auto Co:
the Repairer
* To resurvey bi
= To display da
» Parts prices a¢
® Third party sur
o Mo Wiggal mad
= Supplemenia
Is subject 1o fin

Ecknowledgad B
Smhatine:

e notily
[llale
iy ':'F'|Irr]
Huri Tesunigy
sanlirmation
*hnut Frejudice” basts
ward

=rasgreayed ghd
o b Lnsurance:Company




Ssmer

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SNAT Raramuira Fareines Fir L
8 Westieds I PR 4 Brgiper 157705
A Hamine 6360
Edbmaist Tanghort Fambar BESEIEST
#nt Foepariog Numarr | GRAAS

SR

Dwa Ganarsled @ PAA1000
Vsar @ Pokfuss

nd Accident Invoice Detalls =~

Quatation Number

IQN-18110300

[P
voice Mumber

Quotation Date 20.11.2018 Inveice Date
Involce Amount Frepared Date
|

iy e
TO REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION

ted
ble

5

s

Total Labour

PariZ-Spray Pai

Job Scope

TO REFSRAY FRONT BUNPER

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 5378.00 5200.00
| [TORESPRAYRM 518000 35000
Total Sgray Painting & Panel Beating $936.00 $450.00

Part3-0

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION E0.00 50.00

TO 00 WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING $120.00 $60.00
TOWASH AND VACUUM 580.00 50,00
Lumg Sum Adjustment by Surveyor $0.00 (5543,03)
Total Other Costs $360.00 {$463.02)

BUMPER FRT Replace "
BUMPER CLIFS 1000|5161 25,00 £12.08 Replace  Replace 1
EUMPER SUFPORT FIRH 0,00 576.40 0.00 50.00 Replace  |Check ¥
BUMPER SUFFORT FILH 0,00 576,40 0.00 50.00 Replace  |Check ><
FOG LAMF LH .00 $280.10  |o.00 50.00 Replace  |Nat &mx
EUMFER LIP FRT 000 [s13960  Jo.00 $0.00 Replace  |Nal Given s
UNDER GOVER CENTER |0.00 544830  |0.00 50.00 Replace  |Mot &m}(
UNDER COVER SIDEILH 000 546,10 0.00 50,00 Replace  |Nol Given X
UNDER COVER SIDERH  [0.00 546.10 0.00 S0.00 Replace [Nl Given
HEAD LAMP LH 000 [s34520  [o.oo $0.00 [Replace  [Nol Given \
MIRROR ASEY.LH 0.00 5122480 |0.00 50.00 Replace Mot Given
|COVER, OUTER MIRROA, 10,00 510740 |00 50,00 Replace Mot Given
Iﬁgnnﬁn FRTILH 160 572340 |25.00 554255  |Replace  |Replace /'
NAME PLATE {HYBRID] 1100 lssr.so /o0 [s3693  [Repas  [Repice /7 :

Fups1ai )
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Dote Saparated :  DAAAGO10

(U] i Pehiess

! 53826- [FENDER PROTECTOR  [0.00  [$46.90  [0.00 $0.00 Replace  |Check }E 1

47010 |FRTAH UPPER

53828- [PROTECTOR, FRONT (000 311450  |0.00 50.00 Replace  |Check

47080 |FENDER SIDE PANEL LH b

53876- [FENDERLINERFRTAH 000  [317170  |o.00 50.00 Replace  |Not Given X

47030

53852-  [FENDER LINER PAD, FR |0.00 (4630  |0.00 $0.00 Replace  |Not Given

47020 |WHEEL, LH X

A42611- WHEEL DISC. FRONT 1.00 $1.484.20 |100.00 $0.00 Replace Repair Ii“

47140 _

TYRE 0.00  [5126.74  0.00 50,00 [Replace [Nt Given N

Total 56,841.55 $855.086 |

Added Spa

i

Part: rt Na {|List Prica 5.
i e FEn 2 : o g e tE o
BUMPER SUPPQRT FILH  [1.00 576, ) 357,30 Replace  |Replace
47040 B
E1170-  [HEAD LAMP LH 1.00 584520 10.00 5450.68 Replace Replace /
47500
52611-  |BUMPER ENERGY 0,00 $78.60 0.00 $0.00 Replace Mot Given 3
47080 |ABSORBER FRT
Total 1,100.40 a07.58

Page 3 aid




L
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SN Part Number Part Deseription _- Quantity Uit Price
e Bompen &,«:ﬁmm TRONT L 1Eu '_ / (RA
Hefp mmo ﬂ,, [::T‘“ - L/ CRA
‘éﬂmﬂ %MQM oMY e ‘WMiggnle | X

==<Please submit pltogmphs for damaged porises

I, (Name)

(Position)

do solemnly and sincerely declare that:- Supplementary Parts are raised for replacement for the aforesaid

vehicle,

Egnalum -:rf perann rrmktng thts dccﬁlmmlun
[tobe signed in front of an authorised wilness]
T achurovwleddge that thiz declarafion is trae nnd corveet, aul 1 make it with the undberstanding and bedlel thai p person vho mnloes n flse deckiatan js

linhle to the datnges of perjury,

For SMRT StalT

Acknowledge By ARC Executive / Supervisor / SA
Approval By Swrveyor f In-house Staff
Parts Ordering SMRET Store / Conbiactor Supply / Form 22/ 1
WoC Form22 J B WOC! Reservation ! Number
Photo Submitted YES/NO
5. o Date of submission

L —
Jf'f'IJ1I :




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 5841 6315
Reg Mo: 52933356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref  NS/INC19020085/Qyf3s2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  02-12-2019
189556
Code:  [NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLG 88338 Veh. Inspected SHC 43778
Policy No. 5094542734-02 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1070647-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 11/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN36UX05738381 Colour MAROON
Odometer 718118 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
a3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65 R15 WEST LAKE Smm
L/H Front Tyre |[1956/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/11/2019 |Inspection Date 11/11/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
E0 WOODDLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Req. No: 52883356E G5T Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4377B
T e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {gl {$J]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%) DENTED 482,00 361.50
10|BUMPER CLIPS @ $1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|FENDER FRT/LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 72340 542 55
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.90 38.93
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH SERVICEABLE T6.40 -
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH SERVICEABLE TE.40 -
1|FOG LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 2B0.10 -
1|BUMPER LIP FRT SERVICEABLE 139.60 -
1|UNDER COVER CENTER SERVICEABLE 448.30 -
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/LH SERVICEABLE 46,10 -
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/RH SERVICEABLE 46.10 -
T1|HEAD LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 84520 -
1|MIRROR ASSY, LH SERVICEABLE 1,224 80 -
1|COVER, QUTER MIRROR, LH SERVICEABLE 107.40 -
1|FENDER PROTECTOR FRT/LH UPFER SERVICEABLE 4510 -
1|PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL LH SERVICEABLE 114.50 -
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 171.70 -
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL LH SERVICEABLE 49 30
1|{TYRE SERVICEABLE 126.74 -
1|WHEEL DISC, FRONT TO REPAIR SEE 1.484.20 -
LABOUR
1[BUMPER SUPPORT FRONT LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED TE.40 57.30
1|HEAD LAMP LH (DISC 10%) CRACKED G945 20 B50.68
1|FRONT BUMPER FOAM (MISSING) OLD DAMAGE 78.80 -
7.756.84 1,863.04
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING & BODYWORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 333.00 200.00
REPAIR OF WHEEL DISC, FRONT.
SPRAY PAINT 936.00 450.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00

Report Ref No. NS/INC19020085/Qyf3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (8) ()
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 =
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. 120.00 60.00
TO WASH AND VACULINM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1,634.00 T30.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,390.84 2,503.04
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,050.00
(TO ITS RE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC19020085/Qyf3s2
Ol SUN PIN

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
Mo liahikty o responaihility whatscewsr, in coniact or tort is accepied fo army third party wheo may reply on the Bepo
g - =




